

HURST GREEN PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman- Graham Browne

Clerk- Janet Ellis

PARISH MEETING

**You are summoned to a meeting of HURST GREEN PARISH COUNCIL on
Tuesday 25th October 2022 at 8.00pm in the Village Hall
This meeting is open to the public with public consultation from 7.45pm to 8.00pm.**

AGENDA

- 1.0 APOLOGIES
- 2.0 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETINGS
To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 27th September 2022
- 3.0 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS,
in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct: to receive any disclosure by Members of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the member regards the interest as prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct
- 3.1 APPLICATIONS FOR DISPENSATION – *to consider written requests from Members for dispensation and to consider the length of time the dispensation should be granted for i.e. as a one-off relating to a matter on this agenda, or ongoing for a set period and relating to any agenda within that period.*
- 4.0 FINANCE/RFO Report
- 4.1 To approve the bank reconciliation
- 4.2 To approve expenses and payments as itemised on the schedule
- 5.0 COMMUNITY Activities and reports
- 5.1 Neighbourhood Plan, progress report (Cllrs. Brown & Wright)
- 5.2 Old Community Shop Building
*Motion - That this Council, for the purposes of understanding its obligations, will acquire quotes and appoint a suitably qualified organisation or individual to undertake a building condition survey of the former community building, that will at a minimum:
i) assess and report on the condition of the building, ii) provide estimates for the value of any required remediation works and any costs relating to any shortfall in tenancy repair, and iii) provide an assessment of the value of any improvement works undertaken by the Council. (Cllr. Brown)*
- 5.3 Potential sites for Defibrillators
- 5.4 District and County Councillors reports
- 5.5 Clerk's report
- 5.6 Parish Correspondence and local resident issues
- 5.7 Urgent issues requiring attention
- 6.0 COUNCIL ISSUES
Motion - That this Council for reasons of increasing public attendance, improving the alertness of Councillors, and to regularise meeting start times with other councils within Rother District, and to avoid meetings regularly extending past 10pm, shall with immediate effect change the start time of its meetings from 8pm to 7.45pm, with public consultation from 7.30pm (Cllr. Brown)
- 6.1 *Motion - That this Council, following its declaration of a Climate Emergency, shall form a sub-committee to consider and report to Council on how to take forward its actions and commitments (Cllr. Brown)*
- 6.2 To consider working with the Village Hall on work to upgrade the front Garden (Cllr. Wright)
- 7.0 TRANSPORT, ROADS & FOOTPATHS
- 8.0 PLANNING

- 8.1 RDC Planning decisions
- 9.0 PLAYING & STAGE FIELDS
- 9.1 Stage Field, to approve £300 cost to remove fly tipped rubbish.
- 10.0 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA report and to pass
- 11.0 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Planning rec'd for October meeting

None rec'd to date

Janet Ellis
Clerk to the Council

19th October 2022